

Our ref: Wentworthville Northside West Clinic Extension (SSD-17899480)

Mr Michael Pain  
NSW & Victorian Development Manager  
Ramsay Health Care Limited  
Level 3, Building A, 5 Talavera Road  
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

21 September 2022

---

**Subject: Request for Additional Information – Council and agency comments on RtS**

Dear Mr Pain

I refer to the Wentworthville Northside West Clinic Extension (SSD-17899480).

The Department requires that you provide a response to the matters raised in submissions from Cumberland City Council, Endeavour Energy and the Environment and Heritage Group of the Department regarding the Response to Submissions (RtS). The Department has also sought comments from Transport for NSW and is awaiting a response. These comments will be forwarded upon receipt and may also require a response.

You are requested to provide this information by **Wednesday 19 October 2022**. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Nathan Stringer on 9995 5531 or via email at [nathan.stringer@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:nathan.stringer@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David Gibson".

David Gibson  
**Team Leader**  
**Social Infrastructure**

Attached: Council and Agency advice